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To: Andrew Parsons[andrew.parsor 
GRO  j]

Cc: Newsoxna._.P._eteine.te._n.ewsome[ ____ ]; Jonathan Gribbenjjonathan.gribberi GRO 1; lbbett, 
Dave Dave.lbbet GRO
From: Lenton, Matthew[/o=Fujitsu Exchange Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYD I BOH F23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=87f95ed0a28548a8bd569f2cb6f] 
Sent: Fri 3/8/2019 3:31:24 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: URGENT = FW: APPSUP 

a .,es:s -e 1ci cc;_st-

Arid;. 

I ot,ce+d ti'at then e' la 's r  ia D,ve Ibl et` (ern<. i t I_e l w) arJ I `a; tac' er.) sent y  y ad s nt corEtr xd.:tory ;ta"'`.erlerts, which I 

will clarity 1iere. 

At a es. lt of PLi K031i' Y, t hk: script tc create new SS', u _.er v, as ,rv-h .ngJd to 'io forger gr=ant th La r•i1t N 1 rr:, le, and t•--_, 

add t' Ee .- SC rci e i_y ref; ult. -thi _ contrid wt,<.: what .wws spa d rr i. i-ie errs ai l be'ow, a  1 h:'ve co - rer:te=d it as rrigrrli,'ht>d, 
Ja re 1a ';,,w or h : s car firrier th at its andersta rid ng of ghat: v: as no _ta , and <.. e have had the script that n. Jr. thl s 
ch n ;e rev ewed for cc:ntl m,tir;n. 

1 he ==r'o es' yr=as -.h::.ng ed :io t hat the ,,PPSUi P rile w - s rat n ike-d ' y the JEA, L earn when c  or r ew SS'N i_ se -s, }ut 
wc.ul41 or;ly'ienice orth Je granted ('1 :_n .-s riee4Jr. b. so t_ w r, a  rrs.ed by Ser.ur.ty _rr..ions. At th s .oirt, the ab Iit'r 
to existing SS u er, to si°.?itch I e 'is Dv s initc th = A'P-UE' role ,vit -io._rt p ro a_itl,ori,a't.or w -s r  yet reiokec, 

T Ee ';b ty for SSr users s Nitch themselves into the APPSUP role without pri{_ r. it;, ors a`io,-, was er Eoved from exl or i_i,e -sori 
A +_ st "-2.0;.6, as to the re. saris ;vh ` this took s;) ft ng, w,e d 4in' t h ve an explanation f  t:ie =4lelay ` et.veen the reccog;rr.  or of the 
pref: re5ic fc, - r-m-ivii,g ; he ro.e f-ori berg a pe-'-mane-nt roe f _ir SSC', and thhat' ct in  act ial y I_=eirg rrxc--.ut>d o hirigs to 
n  ab-iu., PCO2'08;.15- hc. ve are ) t; Eat ,Ar :,> rrit rig ,in. I ly ra >ed it or Jr. to ro ,er of t , .s t arr.ci-:ar iss-ie, arI ti-iat or giriaI 
p -ir(,is cif the Peal< wr s id r cl -isrJ off, < nd, 2 th-it t: a;iprar_ that . was closed `r ,.or ect.ly, so th, t or tead if t beir= r 
tr U.iix L}P 1 ,., s_igr,t_s-£ed. by thr, p: nu tlr,ia-e r nt-y, t ~.:as in te'A c,asi=d DDo, Ning -n :,.unit n Aaig_ist 21 "6 :, n -=w PFak fva. r ise_-J 
(Rt 02b ) ,n r.rd  to f l -,p i_hr to ,k do rerr ivy t  APPSUP role. 

As P  r}er<i stated ,in pr E 'o is iccas,ons, e`1e, , when, S>f ;iaC the , iI'I t:y o .Ni=gh Int l t ie ole tF''ernse t/F 3, r( 1A S A" way; a 

r`;nsl- io-is +tc s  to r o o ( rr the ro,e vi as nevp a 'cc nanentl >̀' a pled strip) and the N into it w.ss ,Iv ay ; al, ii 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
Business & Application Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: ) GRO 
Email: m`at~hew:Tenfon '"'"''GRO __._. ._._. 
Web: httpsalwww.fujit . . _u.com;To6i(T..

From: Ibbett, Dave
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 7:13 AM 
To: Andrew Parsons <andrew.parsons GRO > 
Cc: Newsome, Pete <pete.newsomt..._._._. GRO_ I ; Lenton, Matthew <Matthew.Lentor( GRO >; Jonathan Gribben 
<jonathan.gribber GRO _ -- 

Subject: FW: URGENT = FW: APPSUP 

Hl Aridy, 

I  LLee=dbact brlo' s-".o'*:s that w e had a 2 st: ge fix rat;ie - th an iusr the or ex9erJe=J one N':✓t s._ire if o{_. have made these ai_;dit; 
a.ailabe. 

ccorci ing; tr; Pe< k PC '')21 19, th it itl I criar ge N. s (Po used as {rase{irie . IN X SU P iR #  I  .s 62270 w8 10 w7 n{ to gets:; 
at Role. se H HG --X I6.22. The criargr. appe,rs to as ,er  ce{i'.ered :after pa _.sing t>s g) into the production envir-,nrriert r  2C) 
N'.ay 20'"2 ._indier re -aa_;e Pea t P'021E78 ,, fhr r. cl any e gi n, sires tha rem _isers n t ie Scare (Lents, '7 ~ ~ „~   j GT _ glv n the 
d 3 ivION {GH rile. 

IN el iit e < nc PC l a.zdits highIightrd tiie APPS P . at ib ,se role ;end Po? ;k rCt..25s156 vial ra.se:,j it Ai_igust 2016 to remove the 
A2P.:1}P rr ciri existing ia er Thi: ways c irEpE if   i nd.r i,1S;i 0 3504 S1S-67 by ')c:riber J0" 6. 
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Regards, 

Dave. 

From: Andrew Parsons [rt== tilto:andrew.parsonti GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 07 March 2019 13:49 
To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO 
Cc: Jonathan G_ rib_ b_en - ------------- ---------i á& ; -~ Newsome, Pete <r>cto . r_orrso% -_:= .&k6 --- .TT; ; Ibbett, Dave 
<Dave.lbbetti GRO 

Subject: APPSUP 

Matthew 

One follow-up question on APPSUP, which I think maybe for Dave Haywood (??). 

I've attached the relevant Peak. Could Dave (or someone at FJ) explain why it took 4 years for this issue to get resolved? 

We suspect that Cs will attack FJ on this Peak, saying that FJ knew SSC had more access permissions than they should have had 
and that FJ were dilatory in fixing that issue. If there is an explanation for why it took so long that would be good? Or an 
explanation for why it doesn't matter that it took so long? 

Thanks 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

t: i GRO 
e: andr-e .00arsrn  GRO 

crab irformed_rg+rn qp to our e alerts 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and ins ;,tg7tatlhitGnti.is_Gonfidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law, dave.ibbet':,__  ORO_ only is authorised to access this s. mail and any 
attachments. If you are not dave.ihbett~ GRO .4, please notify andrewparsons '"'`' olio" ' ' .as soon as possible and delete any copies Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, 
publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should catty out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London 
Riverside, London, SEI 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent 
standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, 
and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond 
Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/leeal notices for further details. 
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Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


